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ADDENDUM DOC  

 

 
 
To:   Potential Contractors 
 
From:   Orazio DeLuca, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date:   April 30, 2020 
 
Re:   Addendum #4 to IFB 20-13 Heat Pumps @ City Hall: 

 Additional information 
 

The City is issuing Addendum #4 to IFB 20-13- City Hall Heat Pumps: 
 

*******The Bid Opening date******** 
MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020 @ 11:00 am 

 
 ***** See attached updated equipment information 
 
 
 
Be sure to acknowledge the addendum(s) in your bid response or it will be deemed non 
responsive 
 
Regards, 
 
Orazio DeLuca 
 
Orazio DeLuca, MCPPO 
City of Woburn 
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To:   Potential Contractors 
 
From:   Orazio DeLuca, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date:   April 27, 2020 
 
Re:   Addendum #4 Additional information  
 
 
1.  equipment being bid MUST BE either Mitsubishi or LG products to match the other 
systems in place at City Hall. * City of Woburn will have the final choice of equipment being presented by all vendors 
 
**** All systems will be placed on 18” Stands; NOT mounted on the exterior of City Hall 
 
*** please be advised that all bidders must be bidding equipment as 
 
 "cold climate heat pumps" providing 100% heating capacity at 5*f". 
 
 
 


